ENHAR ENSTAR Natural Gas Company
P.O. Box 190288
yf X Anchorage, AK 99519-0288

Natural Gas Company Phone: (907) 334-7770
Fax: (907) 334-7737

AGREEMENT FOR INSTALLATION OF NATURAL GAS LINES
ABOVE-GROUND SERVICE LINE

TO: ENSTAR Natural Gas Company Date:

FROM:

(Builder or Customer Name — Print)

(Premises served — Address — Print)

(Premises served - Legal Description — Print)

Account Number:

Grid:

SUBJECT: Request and Authorization for Above-Ground Natural Gas Service Line.

This memorandum confirms our request to you, this date, to have a temporary
gas service line installed to the above premises in accordance with your service
line application.

We understand and accept that this line will be installed at our request and at our
sole risk insofar as obstruction to foot traffic is concerned, and we hereby
indemnify and hold you harmless from claims of damage which may arise out of
such obstruction to foot traffic, excepting those claims which arise out of your
negligence and liability for loss, if any due to leaking gas.

COST: Charges for temporary gas for the 2006/2007 Heating Season will be charged on
the service line application for above property.

Bell Hole: $850 plus $2.50 per foot.

Meter to Meter:
Temp. above Ground $500 plus $2.50 per foot.

Will be ready for gas on

(Date)

(T/Iitaeglzcgg)Wmarked) (Customer Name — Printed)

Please contact Distribution at (907) 334-7725,
five (5) working days in advance to schedule
the work needed. Weather and/or extreme Phone Number:
circumstances may lengthen lead time.

(Customer Signature)

Cell Phone Number:

(ENSTAR Representative)

Last updated 11/2006



